Bronx County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Pedestrian — Reversing Vehicle
Plaintiff fabricated claim of being hit by taxi, defense argued

Verdict
Defense
Case
Isabel Martinez v. D'Angelo Corp., and Prospero A. Trinidad, No. 310115/11
Court
Bronx Supreme
Judge
Norma Ruiz
Date
1/29/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Christopher L. Vargas, Gorayeb & Associates, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
David S. Gould, Russo & Toner, LLP, New York, NY 

Facts & Allegations On July 20, 2011, plaintiff Isabel Martinez, 35, a seasonal worker, was walking on a sidewalk of East 204th Street, near its intersection at Perry Avenue, in the Norwood section of the Bronx. She was accompanied by her boyfriend. When the pair reached the intersection, they began to cross Perry Avenue. They encountered a taxi that was being driven by Prospero Trinidad, who was reversing out of the intersection, on Perry Avenue. Martinez fell onto the roadway, and she claimed that she suffered injuries of her back, a knee, her neck and a shoulder. Martinez claimed that her fall and her injuries were a result of her having been struck by the taxi.

Martinez sued Trinidad and the taxi's owner, D'Angelo Corp. Martinez alleged that Trinidad was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. Martinez further alleged that D'Angelo was vicariously liable for Trinidad's actions.

Martinez claimed that the impact occurred in a crosswalk of Perry Avenue. She claimed that Trinidad failed to maintain a proper lookout for pedestrians.

Defense counsel contended that Trinidad's taxi did not strike Martinez. A witness claimed that Martinez fell--without having been struck--regained her feet and, heeding her boyfriend's advice, lowered herself to the street behind the taxi.

Defense counsel claimed that Martinez's boyfriend was crossing between Martinez and the taxi but did not claim to have been struck. However, Martinez's boyfriend claimed that he was walking ahead of Martinez.

Injuries/Damages acromioplasty; arthroscopy; bulging disc, cervical; bulging disc, lumbar; chondromalacia / chondromalacia patella; debridement; epidural injections; glenoid labrum, tear; knee; physical therapy; rotator cuff, injury (tear); shoulder impingement; supraspinatus muscle/tendon, tear 
The trial was bifurcated. Damages were not before the court.

Martinez was placed in an ambulance, and she was transported to North Central Bronx Hospital. She underwent minor treatment.

Martinez ultimately claimed that she suffered trauma that produced bulges of her C4-5, C5-6 and L4-5 intervertebral discs. She also claimed that she suffered a sprain of her right knee's medial collateral ligament, a tear of her left, nondominant shoulder's glenoid labrum, a partial tear of the same shoulder's supraspinatus tendon, which is a component of the rotator cuff, and trauma that produced impingement of the same shoulder. She claimed that her right knee developed chondromalacia, which involves softening of cartilage.

Martinez initially underwent conservative treatment, which involved physical therapy and the administration of an epidural injection of a steroid-based painkiller. The physical therapy lasted about 10 months, and it was typically rendered two or three times a week. On Nov. 20, 2011, Martinez underwent arthroscopic surgery that addressed her left shoulder. The procedure included debridement of damaged tissue and an acromioplasty, which involved shaving of bone.

Martinez claimed that her injuries prevented her performance of years of work. She further claimed that she suffers residual pain and limitations that hinder her performance of physical tasks, such as lifting heavy objects. She sought recovery of damages for past and future pain and suffering.

Defense counsel contended that Martinez did not suffer a serious injury, as defined by the no-fault law, Insurance Law § 5102(d).

Result The jury rendered a defense verdict. It found that Trinidad was negligent with regard to the accident, but it determined that his negligence was not a substantial cause of the accident.

Demand
$100,000
Offer
$15,000
Insurer(s)
American Transit Insurance Co. for both defendants 
Trial Details
Trial Length: 4 days

Trial Deliberations: 5 hours

Jury Vote: 5-1

Jury Composition: 2 male, 4 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Jeffrey Kaplan, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)
Defense
Expert(s)
Alan M. Crystal, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Brooklyn, NY (did not testify)

A. Robert Tantleff, M.D., radiology, Roslyn, NY (did not testify)
Post-Trial Justice Norma Ruiz denied plaintiff's counsel's oral motion to set aside the verdict.

Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiff's and defense counsel.

–Melissa Siegel
PREMISES LIABILITY

Negligent Repair and/or Maintenance — Dangerous Condition — Toxic Torts — Lead Poisoning — Apartment — Tenant's Injury
Lead-based paint poisoned child, lawsuit alleged

Verdict
$58,000,000
Case
Dakota Jade Taylor an Infant by Her m/n/g, Tiesha Jones, & Tiesha Jones, Individually v. N.Y.C.H.A., No. 350150/11
Court
Bronx Supreme
Judge
Fernando Tapia
Date
1/26/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Thomas P. Giuffra, Rheingold Giuffra Ruffo & Plotkin LLP, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Peter J. Kurshan, Herzfeld & Rubin, P.C., New York, NY 

Facts & Allegations On Jan. 20, 2010, plaintiff Dakota Taylor, 4, underwent a test that revealed that her blood contained a toxic concentration of lead. The lead's concentration measured 45 micrograms per deciliter. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has recommended that a child's concentration should not be greater than 5 mcg/dL.

Dakota and her mother, Tiesha Jones, resided in an apartment that was located at 3353 Fort Independence St., in the Kingsbridge Heights section of the Bronx. Dakota's test's results were reported to the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene. The agency subsequently inspected Jones' residence, and it concluded that chipped, peeling lead-based paint was present. Jones claimed that Dakota was poisoned by exposure to the paint.

Jones, acting individually and as Dakota's parent and natural guardian, sued the premises' owner, the New York City Housing Authority. The lawsuit alleged that the New York City Housing Authority had been negligent in its maintenance of the premises. The lawsuit further alleged that the agency's negligence created a dangerous condition that poisoned Dakota.

The plaintiffs' residence was constructed during the early portion of the 1970s. Plaintiffs' counsel claimed that lead-based paint was freely available until 1978, when the federal government banned residential use of lead-based paint. He argued that the premises' lead-based paint was introduced by the New York City Housing Authority and/or its agents, and he claimed that the New York City Housing Authority did not perform required annual inspections that would have revealed the presence of lead-based paint.

The New York City Housing Authority also inspected the plaintiffs' residence, and its inspectors concluded that lead-based paint was not present. The agency contested the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene's finding, but the contestation was denied. Given that denial, Justice Fernando Tapia ruled that the defense could not argue that the residence did not contain lead-based paint.

Defense counsel claimed that the New York City Housing Authority had not known that the plaintiffs' residence contained lead-based paint.

Injuries/Damages brain damage; cognition, impairment; lead poisoning 
Plaintiffs' counsel claimed that Dakota was poisoned by exposure to lead-based paint. He claimed that Dakota suffers residual damage of her brain, and he claimed that the damage causes impairment of Dakota's cognition. He also claimed that Dakota's poisoning could extend to her cardiovascular, immunological and reproductive systems.

The New York City Department of Education has determined that Dakota is intellectually disabled. Dakota receives specialized education that includes a modified curriculum. She had to repeat the second grade of schooling. The plaintiffs' expert psychologist opined that Dakota's learning has stagnated, and the plaintiffs' expert neurologist opined that Dakota's deficits will limit her vocational opportunities.

Jones sought recovery of damages for Dakota's past and future pain and suffering. Jones also sought recovery of damages for past and future loss of services.

Defense counsel claimed that Dakota's condition is improving, and he suggested that Dakota will lead a normal life. The defense's expert psychologist opined that Dakota can attend college.

Result The jury found that the New York City Housing Authority knew that the plaintiffs' residence contained lead-based paint, that the agency should have known that the residence contained lead-based paint, and that the lead-based paint was a substantial cause of Dakota's deficits.

The jury determined that the plaintiffs' damages totaled $57 million.

Tiesha Jones
$5,000,000 past loss of services

$10,000,000 future loss of services, until Dakota's 21st birthday

$15,000,000
Dakota Taylor
$3,000,000 past pain and suffering

$40,000,000 future pain and suffering (40 years)

$43,000,000
Trial Details
Trial Length: 2 weeks

Trial Deliberations: 1 hour

Jury Composition: 3 male, 3 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Irving Friedman, M.D., neurology, Brooklyn, NY

Vicki Sudhalter, Ph.D., psychology/counseling, Staten Island, NY
Defense
Expert(s)
Thomas Boland, Ph.D., psychology/counseling, New York, NY

Richard Joao, environmental safety, New York, NY

Joseph Maytal, M.D., pediatric neurology, New Hyde Park, NY
Post-Trial The parties negotiated a settlement. Terms were not disclosed.

Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiffs' and defense counsel. Additional information was gleaned from an article that was published by NBCNewYork.com.

–Melissa Siegel
MOTOR VEHICLE

Pedestrian
Woman claimed she was hit by two cars, injured knee and spine

Mixed Verdict
$25,000
Case
Betzaida DeJesus v. Manuel Negron Ricardo Duprey, Julio Cesar Gallegos-Covarrubias, No. 305872/14
Court
Bronx Supreme
Judge
Ben R. Barbato
Date
12/5/2017
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Michael P. Mossberg, Michael P. Mossberg P.C., New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Jordan W. Grossman, Richard T. Lau & Associates, Jericho, NY (Julio Cesar Gallegos-Covarrubias) 


Eugene N. Neporanny, Cheven, Keely & Hatzis, New York, NY (Manuel Negron, Ricardo Duprey) 

Facts & Allegations On Dec. 6, 2014, plaintiff Betzaida DeJesus, a 26-year-old unemployed woman, was walking near the intersection of Jerome Avenue and West Fordham Road, in the Bronx. When DeJesus reached the intersection, she began to cross Jerome Avenue. Two vehicles collided on Jerome Avenue. A car struck the rear end of a preceding sport utility vehicle. DeJesus claimed that she was struck by both vehicles. She further claimed that she suffered injuries of her back, her neck and a knee.

DeJesus sued the SUV's driver, Julio Gallegos-Covarrubias, the car's driver, Manuel Negron, and the owner of Negron's car, Ricardo Duprey. DeJesus alleged that Gallegos-Covarrubias and Negron were negligent in the operation of their respective vehicles. She further alleged that Duprey was vicariously liable for Negron's actions. The matter proceeded to a summary jury trial.

DeJesus claimed that Negron's car struck her, that the car continued forward and struck the rear end of Gallegos-Covarrubias' SUV, and that the SUV reversed and struck her. She claimed that she checked traffic before entering the roadway and did not see a vehicle. She also claimed that she was utilizing a crosswalk.

The motorists denied having struck DeJesus.

Gallegos-Covarrubias' counsel challenged DeJesus' credibility. He noted that, during a deposition, DeJesus repeatedly stated that Gallegos-Covarrubias was operating a large black vehicle. Gallegos-Covarrubias' SUV is white. Gallegos-Covarrubias' counsel further noted that DeJesus claimed that she did not see a vehicle while she was entering the roadway, despite claiming to have been struck by two vehicles. Gallegos-Covarrubias claimed that his SUV was stopped in traffic at the time of the collision. He also claimed that he did not reverse the SUV. Negron did not appear at the trial, but, during a deposition, he agreed that the SUV did not reverse. Negron also claimed that the collision occurred while DeJesus was standing alongside one of the intersection's corners.

Injuries/Damages arthroscopy; bulging disc, cervical; bulging disc, lumbar; cartilage/chondral, damage; chiropractic; chondroplasty; epidural injections; knee surgery; lateral meniscus, tear; massage therapy; medial meniscus, tear; meniscectomy; physical therapy; scar tissue; synovectomy; synovitis 
DeJesus presented to Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, in the Bronx. She underwent minor treatment.

DeJesus ultimately claimed that she suffered a complex tear of the posterior horn of her right knee's medial meniscus, a tear of the posterior horn of the same knee's lateral meniscus, damage of cartilage of the same knee, and trauma that produced bulges of her C3-4, C4-5, L4-5 and L5-S1 intervertebral discs. She claimed that her right knee developed synovitis: inflammation of tissue that lines a joint. The injuries were diagnosed in June 2014 and July 2014.

DeJesus underwent a total of about 19 weeks of chiropractic manipulation, physical therapy, therapeutic messages and thermotherapy. The treatment was typically rendered a total of three times a week. DeJesus also underwent administration of three epidural injections of steroid-based painkillers.

On July 22, 2014, DeJesus underwent arthroscopic surgery that addressed her right knee. The procedure included a meniscectomy, which involved excision of portions of the lateral and medial menisci; a synovectomy, which involved excision of much of the tissue that lined the knee's joint; a chondroplasty, which involved a repair of cartilage; and removal of scarry tissue.

DeJesus claimed that her back, her neck and her right knee remain painful. She sought recovery of damages for past and future pain and suffering.

Gallegos-Covarrubias' expert radiologist submitted a report in which she opined that DeJesus' injuries were not products of trauma. Negron's expert orthopedist submitted a report in which he opined that DeJesus' right knee remains painful. He also opined that DeJesus suffers an unresolved sprain of the lumbar region.

Result The jury rendered a mixed verdict: It found that Negron and Duprey were liable for the accident, and liability was not assigned to Gallegos-Covarrubias. The jury also found that DeJesus was negligent with regard to the accident, but it further found that her negligence was not a substantial cause of the accident.

The jury determined that DeJesus' damages totaled $25,000.

Betzaida DeJesus
$15,000 past pain and suffering

$10,000 future pain and suffering

$25,000
Insurer(s)
State Farm Insurance Cos. for Gallegos-Covarrubias 

Country-Wide Insurance Co. for Duprey and Negron 
Trial Details
Trial Length: 1 day

Trial Deliberations: 1 hour

Jury Composition: 1 male, 5 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Robert D. Haar, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY (treating doctor; did not testify; submitted report)
Defense
Expert(s)
Melissa R. Sapan, M.D., radiology, Lindenhurst, NY (did not testify; submitted report)

Shariar Sotudeh, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Mount Vernon, NY (did not testify; submitted report)
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by Gallegos-Covarrubias's counsel. Plaintiff's counsel and the remaining defendants' counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Alan Burdziak
Kings County

MOTOR VEHICLE

No-Fault Case — Rear-ender — Multiple Vehicle
Defense: Plaintiff's shoulder woes not related to auto accident

Verdict
Defense
Case
Nicole R. Tekulve v. Paolo Pesce, No. 508383/16
Court
Kings Supreme
Judge
Mark I. Partnow
Date
1/19/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Jason Herbert, Krentsel & Guzman LLP, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Jeffrey J. Hollander, Richard T. Lau & Associates, Jericho, NY 

Facts & Allegations On April 19, 2016, plaintiff Nicole Tekulve, 29, an office's manager, was driving on 65th Street, near its intersection at West Sixth Street, in Brooklyn. Her car's rear end was struck by a trailing vehicle that was being driven by Paolo Pesce. Tekulve claimed that she suffered an injury of her left shoulder.

Tekulve sued Pesce. Tekulve alleged that Pesce was negligent in the operation of his vehicle.

Tekulve contended that Pesce failed to exercise due caution.

Pesce claimed that the accident was a result of Tekulve having abruptly and unexpectedly veered into his vehicle's path, from an adjacent lane.

Justice Mark Partnow directed a verdict that established that Pesce was liable for the accident. The trial proceeded to damages.

Injuries/Damages acupuncture; arthroscopy; physical therapy; rotator cuff, injury (tear) 
Tekulve was placed in an ambulance, and she was transported to Coney Island Hospital, in Brooklyn. She claimed that her left, nondominant arm was painful. She underwent application of a pain-relieving wrap.

Tekulve ultimately claimed that she suffered a tear of her left shoulder's rotator cuff. She underwent acupuncture and physical therapy, but she claimed that she suffered ongoing pain. In November 2016, she underwent arthroscopic surgery that addressed her left shoulder.

Tekulve claimed that she suffers ongoing pain and limitations that hinder her performance of household chores. She also claimed that she previously enjoyed exercising at a fitness facility, but that her residual effects prevent her resumption of that activity. She further claimed that she requires additional treatment.

Tekulve sought recovery of future medical expenses, damages for past pain and suffering, and damages for future pain and suffering.

Defense counsel contended that Tekulve did not suffer a serious injury, as defined by the no-fault law, Insurance Law § 5102(d). He contended that the accident involved a merely minor collision that could not have caused the injury that Tekulve claimed to have suffered.

Result The jury rendered a defense verdict. It found that Tekulve did not suffer a serious injury. It determined that Tekulve does not suffer permanent consequential limitation of use of a body organ or member, that she did not suffer significant limitation of use of a body function or system, and that she did not suffer a medically determined, nonpermanent injury or impairment that prevented her performance of substantially all of the material acts that would have constituted the usual and customary daily activities of 90 or more of the first 180 days that followed the accident.

Demand
$175,000 (during the trial)
Offer
$100,000 (during the trial)
Insurer(s)
State Farm Insurance Cos. 
Trial Details
Trial Length: 4 days

Trial Deliberations: 2.5 hours

Jury Vote: 6-0
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Dov J. Berkowitz, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Kew Gardens, NY (treating doctor)
Defense
Expert(s)
Jeffrey Passick, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Brooklyn, NY
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiff's and defense counsel.

–Melissa Siegel
PREMISES LIABILITY

Negligent Repair and/or Maintenance — Dangerous Condition — Housing Complex — Tenant's Injury — Government — Municipalities
Defense: Landlord wasn't aware of hole blamed for tenant's fall

Verdict
Defense
Case
Aida Ortiz v. City of NY; & NYCHA, No. 14582/14
Court
Kings Supreme
Judge
Pamela L. Fisher
Date
1/9/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Wayne A.J. Wattley, Burns & Harris, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
William J. Blumenschein, Krez & Flores, LLP, New York, NY (New York City Housing Authority) 


None reported (City of New York) 

Facts & Allegations On Aug. 5, 2013, plaintiff Aida Ortiz, a part-time caterer and chef, injured herself while she was traversing a common area of her residence: a housing complex that was located at 339 Wilson Ave., in the Bushwick section of Brooklyn. She suffered an injury of an ankle.

Ortiz sued the premises' operator, the New York City Housing Authority, and that agency's parent, the city of New York. Ortiz alleged that the defendants were negligent in their maintenance of the premises. She further alleged that the defendants' negligence created a dangerous condition that caused the accident.

The city of New York was dismissed. The matter proceeded to a trial against the New York City Housing Authority.

Ortiz claimed that her injury was a result of her having inadvertently stepped into a hole in a grassy field. She claimed that grass clippings and overgrown grass covered and camouflaged the hole. She estimated that the hole's depth measured 5 inches, that its length measured 12 inches, and that its width measured 12 inches.

Defense counsel claimed that the New York City Housing Authority had not been aware of the hole's presence. The premises' groundskeeper claimed that the area had been mowed mere days prior to the accident and that he had not noticed the hole. He further claimed that every mowing was preceded by a careful inspection intended to identify debris that could damage the lawn mower.

Injuries/Damages avulsion fracture; fracture, ankle; physical therapy 
The trial was bifurcated. Damages were not before the court.

Ortiz suffered an avulsion fracture of her right ankle. During the day that followed the accident, she presented to Wyckoff Heights Medical Center, in Brooklyn. An orthopedic boot was applied to her right foot. Ortiz claimed that the boot's use spanned months. She also underwent physical therapy.

Ortiz further claimed that she suffers residual pain that hinders her performance of everyday activities. She also claimed that her pain prevents her resumption of her job. Ortiz's expert orthopedist submitted a report in which he opined that Ortiz will develop complications that could include arthritis and/or a diminution of the right ankle's range of motion.

Ortiz sought recovery of damages for past and future pain and suffering.

The defense's expert orthopedist examined Ortiz, and he submitted a report in which he opined that Ortiz achieved an excellent recovery.

Result The jury rendered a defense verdict. It found that the New York City Housing Authority was not liable for the accident.

Demand
$600,000
Offer
$40,000
Trial Details
Trial Length: 2 days

Trial Deliberations: 20 minutes

Jury Vote: 6-0

Jury Composition: 1 male, 5 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Gabriel L. Dassa, D.O., orthopedic surgery, Bronx, NY (did not testify)
Defense
Expert(s)
Edward S. Crane, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY (did not testify)

Mitchell S. Raps, M.D., neurology, New York, NY (did not testify)
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiff's counsel and the New York City Housing Authority's counsel. The city of New York's counsel was not asked to contribute.

–Alan Burdziak
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE

Surgical Error — Oral Surgery — Dentist
Dentist: Patient's pain isn't related to extraction of tooth

Verdict
Defense
Case
Douglas Wilson v. Marjorie McDonald, DMD, No. 13287/14
Court
Kings Supreme
Judge
Carolyn E. Wade
Date
7/7/2017
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Robert D. Becker, Becker & D'Agostino, PC, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Paul E. Blutman, Rawle & Henderson, LLP, Mineola, NY 

Facts & Allegations On Nov. 1, 2013, plaintiff Douglas Wilson, 71, a retiree, underwent extraction of a tooth. The procedure was performed by a dentist, Dr. Marjorie McDonald.

During the ensuing week, Wilson presented to a clinic. He claimed that his mouth had become painful. He was provided a prescribed painkiller.

Wilson's pain persisted. In 2015, a doctor determined that Wilson was suffering neuralgia of the trigeminal nerve, which controls functions that include biting and chewing. Wilson claimed that the nerve was damaged during the extraction that McDonald performed, and he further claimed that his neuralgia stems from that damage. A painkiller was prescribed, but Wilson claimed that the medication provides limited relief.

Wilson sued McDonald. Wilson alleged that McDonald failed to properly perform the extraction. He further alleged that McDonald's failure constituted malpractice.

Wilson's expert dentist opined that Wilson's neuralgia dates to the extraction that McDonald performed. The expert contended that the extraction was not properly performed.

McDonald claimed that the extraction was properly performed. One of the defense's expert dentists, Dr. Mark Wolff, agreed. Wolff also claimed that pain can be a residual effect of a properly performed extraction.

The defense's other expert dentist, Dr. Howard Atlas, examined Wilson in 2015. Atlas opined that Wilson's neuralgia developed in 2017, and he contended that the neuralgia was not a product of the extraction that McDonald performed. The defense's expert surgeon agreed that the extraction did not cause Wilson's neuralgia.

Injuries/Damages nerve damage, trigeminal nerve; neuralgia 
Wilson suffers neuralgia of his trigeminal nerve. He claimed that his mouth experiences intermittent pain that worsens when he chews, when he shaves, or when he is exposed to extremely cold or hot conditions. He has been prescribed a painkiller, but he claimed that the medication provides limited relief.

Wilson sought recovery of damages for past and future pain and suffering.

Result The jury rendered a defense verdict. It found that McDonald was not liable for Wilson's neuralgia.

Demand
$250,000
Offer
None
Insurer(s)
Medical Liability Mutual Insurance Co. 
Trial Details
Trial Length: 1 week

Trial Deliberations: 2.5 hours

Jury Vote: 6-0

Jury Composition: 6 female; 2 Asian, 3 black, 1 Hispanic
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Grace Lee-Hin, D.D.S, general dentistry, New York, NY
Defense
Expert(s)
Howard S. Atlas, D.D.S., general dentistry, Brooklyn, NY

David Behrman, D.D.S., oral surgery, New York, NY

Mark Wolff, D.D.S., general dentistry, New York, NY
Post-Trial Judge Carolyn Wade denied plaintiff's counsel's motion to set aside the verdict.

Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiff's and defense counsel.

–Melissa Siegel
New York County

SLIPS, TRIPS & FALLS
Falldown — Medical Malpractice — Nurse
Hospital's patient required more than crutches, lawsuit alleged

Verdict
$850,000
Case
Sarita Kellman v. New York City Health and Hospitals Corp., No. 805276/15
Court
New York Supreme
Judge
John J. Kelley
Date
1/22/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Brad A. Kauffman, The Law Offices of Brad A. Kauffman, PLLC, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Rachel Gold, New York City Health and Hospitals Corp., New York, NY 


Nicole J. Todesco, New York City Health and Hospitals Corp. Law Department, New York, NY 

Facts & Allegations On May 3, 2014, plaintiff Sarita Kellman, 70, a retiree, underwent repair of a fracture of her left ankle. The procedure was performed at Bellevue Hospital Center, in Manhattan. A splint was applied to the ankle, and a nurse provided crutches.

After having been discharged from the hospital, Kellman hailed a taxi. She was transported to her residence, which was located in Manhattan. Kellman fell while she was exiting the taxi. She suffered injuries of her left ankle and a wrist. Kellman claimed that her fall was a result of unsteadiness that was a lingering effect of morphine that was administered during the repair of her fracture.

Kellman sued the hospital's operator, New York City Health and Hospitals Corp. The lawsuit alleged that the nurse had failed to provide instructions that explained proper use of crutches, that the nurse had failed to undertake measures that would have diminished Kellman's likelihood of falling, that the nurse's failures constituted malpractice and negligence, and that New York City Health and Hospitals was vicariously liable for the nurse's actions.

Kellman claimed that she repeatedly warned that she did not believe that she could safely use the crutches that the nurse provided. She claimed that she was unsteady and experiencing lightheadedness. She claimed that she requested a wheelchair, an escort or an ambulance, but that the nurse rejected the request. Kellman's nursing-standards expert opined that the request should have been satisfied. Alternatively, the expert contended that the nurse should have explained the manner in which a crutch-dependent person could safely enter and exit a vehicle.

Defense counsel claimed that the nurse explained proper use of the crutches, that Kellman indicated that she understood the explanation, that Kellman demonstrated proper use of crutches, and that Kellman did not express concern. The defense's nursing-standards expert contended that the nurse did not have to explain the manner in which a crutch-dependent person could safely enter and exit a vehicle.

Defense counsel also contended that Kellman's fall was a result of Kellman having failed to exercise appropriate caution.

Injuries/Damages aggravation of pre-existing condition; closed reduction; decreased range of motion; fracture, ankle; fracture, malleolus; fracture, radius; fracture, ulna; open reduction; trimalleolar fracture 
Kellman suffered a comminuted fracture of her right, dominant radius's distal region, which is a component of the right wrist, a comminuted fracture of her right ulna's distal region, which is another component of the right wrist, and disruption of her left ankle's fracture, which was a trimalleolar fracture. A trimalleolar fracture involves the distal edge of a leg's tibia and each of the corresponding ankle's malleoli, which are the bony protuberances.

Kellman was placed in an ambulance, and she was transported to Bellevue Hospital Center. She underwent closed reduction of the fractures of her right wrist. After 11 days had passed, she was transferred to another facility, where she underwent open reduction and internal fixation of her left ankle's fracture. Her hospitalizations lasted a total of 13 days, and they were followed by a course of inpatient rehabilitative therapy, which lasted until Aug. 20, 2014. The treatment was interrupted on June 6, 2014, when Kellman underwent open reduction and internal fixation of her right wrist's fractures.

After having returned to her home, Kellman required the assistance of visiting aides. She also underwent three months of rehabilitative therapy.

Kellman claimed that her left ankle and her right wrist remain painful, that she suffers a mild residual diminution of each area's range of motion, and that her residual effects hinder her performance of basic physical activities, such as cleaning and cooking. She sought recovery of damages for past and future pain and suffering.

Defense counsel contended that Kellman achieved an excellent recovery. Defense counsel noted that Kellman's treatment concluded in August 2014. The defense's expert orthopedist opined that Kellman's residual effects do not hinder Kellman's performance of her daily activities, though he acknowledged that his opinion was a speculative assessment that was solely based on his review of her medical records.

Result The jury found that the nurse was negligent in her provision of crutches, and it determined that the act was a substantial cause of Kellman's injuries. The jury also found that the nurse did not properly explain the use of crutches, but it determined that the error was not a substantial cause of Kellman's injuries.

The jury found that Kellman's damages totaled $850,000. Kellman also recovered stipulated medical expenses.

Sarita Kellman
$600,000 past pain and suffering

$250,000 future pain and suffering (15 years)

$850,000
Demand
$300,000
Offer
$150,000 (subsequently withdrawn)
Trial Details
Trial Length: 6 days

Trial Deliberations: 3.75 hours

Jury Composition: 2 male, 4 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Olive W. Brown, R.N., nursing, Bronx, NY

William J. Kulak, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY
Defense
Expert(s)
Ramonita Jimenez, R.N., nursing, Hackensack, NJ

Sheldon Simon, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiff's counsel. Additional information was gleaned from court documents. Defense counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Alan Burdziak
Queens County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Passenger — Stop Sign — Broadside — Intersection — Multiple Vehicle
Car crash's parties each claimed other violated right of way

Verdict
Defense
Case
Maria Guaman v. MD Salman Hossain David Manashir, No. 702776/16
Court
Queens Supreme
Judge
Leslie J. Purificacion
Date
1/17/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Glenn Auletta, Gruenberg Kelly Della, Ronkonkoma, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Milene Mansouri, Milene Mansouri, Esq., PC, Kew Gardens, NY (M.D. Salman Hossain, David Manashir) 


Brian Valdivia, Picciano & Scahill, P.C., Bethpage, NY (Miguel Guaman, Nelson Guaman) 

Facts & Allegations On Jan. 3, 2015, plaintiff Maria Guaman, 54, a babysitter, was a passenger of a vehicle that was being driven by her husband, Miguel Guaman, who was traveling on 57th Street, near its intersection at 37th Avenue, in the Woodside section of Queens. While Miguel Guaman was proceeding through the intersection, his vehicle struck the right side of a taxi that was being driven by M.D. Salman Hossain, who was traveling on the eastbound side of 37th Avenue. Maria Guaman claimed that she suffered injuries of her back, a foot, her head, a leg, her neck and a shoulder.

Maria Guaman sued Hossain and his taxi's owner, David Manashir. The lawsuit alleged that Hossain was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. The lawsuit further alleged that Manashir was vicariously liable for Hossain's actions.

The defendants impleaded Miguel Guaman and his vehicle's owner, Nelson Guaman. The first-party defendants alleged that Miguel Guaman was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. The first-party defendants further alleged that Nelson Guaman was vicariously liable for Miguel Guaman's actions.

Each motorist's course was governed by a stop sign. Maria Guaman claimed that her husband executed a full stop upon reaching the intersection. She claimed that Hossain ignored the stop sign that governed his entrance to the intersection.

Hossain claimed that he executed a full stop upon reaching the intersection. He claimed that Miguel Guaman ignored the stop sign that governed his entrance to the intersection.

Injuries/Damages Achilles tendon, tear; acupuncture; ankle; bulging disc, cervical; bulging disc, lumbar; bursitis; effusion; foot; head; heel; herniated disc at L4-5; osteotomy; physical therapy; reconstructive surgery; rotator cuff, injury (tear); shoulder impingement; supraspinatus muscle/tendon, tear; swelling; tenosynovitis; tibial tendon, torn 
Maria Guaman was placed in an ambulance, and she was transported to Elmhurst Hospital Center, in Queens. She underwent minor treatment.

Guaman ultimately claimed that she suffered an injury of her head, a partial tear of her right foot's posterior tibial tendon, a partial tear of her right leg's Achilles tendon, a partial tear of her right, dominant shoulder's supraspinatus tendon, which is a component of the rotator cuff, and trauma that produced impingement of the same shoulder. She claimed that her right shoulder developed bursitis; that her right ankle, her right foot and her right shoulder developed effusion, which is swollenness caused by a buildup of a joint's lubricating fluid; and that her right foot developed tenosynovitis, which is inflammation of a tendon's sheath.

Guaman also claimed that she suffered a herniation of her L4-5 intervertebral disc and trauma that produced bulges of her C3-4 and L3-4 discs.

Guaman underwent acupuncture and physical therapy, but she claimed that she suffered ongoing pain. On Nov. 17, 2015, she underwent surgery that included reconstruction of her right foot's posterior tibial tendon, lengthening of her right leg's Achilles tendon and an osteotomy, which involved shaving of her right foot's heel.

Guaman claimed that she suffers residual pain and limitations that prevent her resumption of work. She has not worked since the accident. She also claimed that her residual effects hinder her performance of basic physical activities, such as ascending stairways. She claimed that she requires further treatment.

Guaman sought recovery of past medical expenses, future medical expenses, damages for past pain and suffering, and damages for future pain and suffering.

Defense counsel contended that Guaman did not suffer a serious injury, as defined by the no-fault law, Insurance Law § 5102(d).

Result The jury rendered a defense verdict. It found that the first-party defendants were not liable for the accident.

Demand
$125,000 (total, from all defendants)
Offer
$50,000 (total, from Hossain and Manashir); $25,000 (total, from Miguel Guaman and Nelson Guaman)
Insurer(s)
State Farm Insurance Cos. for Miguel Guaman and Nelson Guaman 

American Transit Insurance Co. for Hossain and Manashir 
Trial Details
Trial Length: 3 days

Trial Deliberations: 30 minutes

Jury Vote: 6-0

Jury Composition: 2 male, 4 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Gautam K. Khakhar, M.D., physical medicine, Bronx, NY (treating doctor; testified via videotape)

Steven Weinfeld, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY (treating doctor)
Defense
Expert(s)
David A. Fisher, M.D., radiology, Lindenhurst, NY

Thomas P. Nipper, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Brookfield, CT
Post-Trial Plaintiff's counsel has expressed an intention to challenge the verdict.

Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by defense counsel. Additional information was gleaned from court documents. Plaintiff's counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Melissa Siegel
Nassau County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Left Turn — Bicycle
Motorist's hasty turn caused accident, injured bicyclist alleged

Settlement
$350,000
Case
Michael L. Budiansky and Jennifer Suslan-Budiansky v. Michael G. LoRusso, as the Administrator of the Estate of Deceased, Michael A. LoRusso and Michael G. LoRusso & Manhasset Motor Sales Inc, No. 23042/10
Court
Nassau Supreme
Judge
Thomas Feinman
Date
1/16/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Nicholas R. Farnolo, Napoli Shkolnik PLLC, New York, NY 


Joseph Napoli, Napoli Shkolnik PLLC, New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Frank Scahill (lead), Picciano & Scahill, P.C., Bethpage, NY (Estate of Michael A. LoRusso, Michael G. LoRusso) 


Michael A. Baranowicz, of counsel, Montfort, Healy, McGuire & Salley LLP, Garden City, NY (Manhasset Motor Sales Inc.) 


Hugh J. Larkin, Montfort, Healy, McGuire & Salley LLP, Garden City, NY (Manhasset Motor Sales Inc.) 

Facts & Allegations On Aug. 30, 2010, plaintiff Michael Budiansky, 39, a financial-services professional, was bicycling on the eastbound shoulder of Northern Boulevard, near its intersection at Linden Lane, in East Norwich. He collided with a car that was being driven by Michael LoRusso, who was executing a left turn toward a driveway, from the opposite side of Northern Boulevard. Budiansky suffered injuries of an arm, his chest, his face and a shoulder.

Budiansky sued LoRusso and the owner of LoRusso's vehicle, Manhasset Motor Sales Inc. Budiansky alleged that LoRusso was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. Budiansky further alleged that Manhasset Motor Sales was vicariously liable for LoRusso's actions.

LoRusso died after the lawsuit had been filed. The lawsuit continued against his estate.

Budiansky claimed that the accident was a result of LoRusso having failed to exercise due caution and having failed to yield the right of way.

Defense counsel claimed that the accident was a result of Budiansky having failed to maintain due attentiveness. The defense claimed that Budiansky's eyes were focused on the ground, rather than traffic.

Injuries/Damages abrasions; acromion; arm; avulsion (non-fracture); chest; comminuted fracture; debridement; degloving; face; fracture, clavicle; fracture, collarbone; fracture, displaced; fracture, shoulder; internal fixation; laceration; open reduction; physical therapy; scar and/or disfigurement 
Budiansky suffered an open, comminuted fracture of his right, dominant shoulder's clavicle, which is the collarbone, a displaced fracture of the same shoulder's acromion, which is the tip of the shoulder blade, degloving of the same shoulder, an avulsion of his right pectoralis major muscle, abrasions of his face and a laceration of his right forearm.

Budiansky was placed in an ambulance, and he was transported to a hospital. He immediately underwent open surgical exploration of his right shoulder. The procedure included irrigation of the wounded area and debridement of damaged tissue. During the ensuing day, Budiansky underwent a similar surgery, after which he underwent application of a wound-healing vacuum. After two additional days had passed, Budiansky underwent open reduction and internal fixation of his right clavicle's fracture. His hospitalization lasted a week.

Soon after his hospitalization had concluded, Budiansky underwent plastic surgery that addressed extensive residual scars of his chest, his neck and his right shoulder. He also underwent surgical removal of debris that penetrated his right forearm during the accident. He required about 12 months of physical therapy.

Budiansky claimed that his injuries prevented his performance of about three weeks of work. He further claimed that he suffers ongoing pain and limitations that hinder his interaction with his wife and his children. He sought recovery of past medical expenses, past lost earnings, and damages for past and future pain and suffering. Budiansky's wife, Jennifer Suslan-Budiansky, presented a derivative claim.

The defense's expert orthopedist submitted a report in which he opined that Budiansky achieved a good recovery. Budiansky has competed in triathlons since the accident.

Result The jury found that Budiansky and LoRusso shared liability for the accident. The defendants were assigned a total of 75 percent of the liability, and Budiansky was assigned 25 percent of the liability.

Prior to the scheduled start of the trial's damages phase, the parties negotiated a settlement. The defendants' insurer agreed to pay $350,000, from a policy that provided $2.5 million of coverage.

Insurer(s)
Government Employees Insurance Co. for all defendants 
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Christopher Calabrese, accident reconstruction, New Windsor, NY

Mark S. McMahon, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY (did not testify)
Defense
Expert(s)
Joseph Y. Margulies, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Pleasantville, NY (did not testify)

Joseph C. McGowan, P.E., accident reconstruction, Merion Station, PA
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiffs' and defense counsel.

–Melissa Siegel
Suffolk County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Stop Sign — Intersection — Multiple Vehicle
Auto accident's parties each claimed other ignored stop sign

Decision
Defense
Case
Patricia Austin v. Mullen Motors, Inc. and James M Dickerson, Jr., No. 65039/14
Court
Suffolk Supreme
Judge
Peter H. Mayer
Date
1/11/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Brian M. Martin, Jacoby & Jacoby, Medford, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Michael Dvorkin, Litchfield Cavo LLP, New York, NY 

Facts & Allegations On March 7, 2012, plaintiff Patricia Austin, a nurse in her 40s, was driving near the intersection of Boisseau Avenue and Main Road, in Southold. While she was proceeding through the intersection, her car collided with a pickup truck that was being driven by James Dickerson Jr. Austin claimed that she suffered injuries of her back, her head, her neck, four ribs, a shoulder and a wrist.

Austin sued Dickerson and his vehicle's owner, Mullen Motors Inc. Austin alleged that Dickerson was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. Austin further alleged that Mullen Motors was vicariously liable for Dickerson's actions. The matter proceeded to a bench trial.

Austin claimed that she was traveling on the eastbound side of Main Road, that Dickerson was traveling on the southbound side of Boisseau Avenue, and that Dickerson ignored a stop sign that governed his entrance to the intersection. Main Road was not governed by a traffic-control device.

Dickerson claimed that he was traveling on the westbound side of Main Road, that Austin was traveling on the southbound side of Boisseau Avenue, and that Austin ignored a stop sign that governed her entrance to the intersection. Three witnesses supported Dickerson's account of the manner in which the accident occurred. One witness was a police officer who investigated the accident.

Injuries/Damages acromioplasty; adhesive capsulitis (frozen shoulder); anxiety; arthroscopy; bursitis; debridement; epidural injections; fracture, T2; fracture, T5; fracture, rib; fracture, transverse process; fracture, ulna; fracture, vertebra; fracture, wrist; glenoid labrum, tear; headaches; herniated disc at C3-4; herniated disc at L5-S1; physical therapy; rotator cuff, injury (tear); shoulder impingement; supraspinatus muscle/tendon, tear; synovectomy; synovitis 
The trial was bifurcated. Damages were not before the court.

Austin was placed in an ambulance, and she was transported to Eastern Long Island Hospital, in Greenport. She was soon transferred to Stony Brook University Medical Center, in the hamlet of Stony Brook. Tests revealed that Austin suffered fractures of four ribs, fractures of transverse processes of her T2 and T5 vertebrae, and a fracture of her left, nondominant ulna's distal region, which is a component of the left wrist. A splint and a cast were applied to her left wrist. Her hospitalizations lasted a total of two days.

Austin claimed that she also suffered an injury of her head, herniations of her C3-4 and L5-S1 intervertebral discs, a partial tear of her left shoulder's supraspinatus tendon, which is a component of the rotator cuff, a tear of the same shoulder's glenoid labrum, and trauma that produced impingement of the same shoulder. She claimed that the shoulder developed bursitis, synovitis, which involves inflammation of tissue that lines a joint, and adhesive capsulitis, which is commonly termed "frozen shoulder." She also claimed that she suffered anxiety and headaches.

Austin underwent arthroscopic surgery that addressed her left shoulder. The procedure included an acromioplasty, which involved shaving of bone; a bursectomy, which involved excision of an inflamed bursa; a synovectomy; which involved excision of inflamed tissue; and manipulation of the shoulder's joint.

Austin also underwent physical therapy, the administration of epidural injections of steroid-based painkillers and months of in-home therapy that was rendered by visiting aides.

Austin claimed that her back and her left shoulder remain painful, that her pain is permanent, and that her pain hinders her performance of everyday activities, such as cleaning, cooking and exercising.

Austin sought recovery of past medical expenses, damages for past pain and suffering, and damages for future pain and suffering.

The defense's expert orthopedist examined Austin, and he submitted a report in which he opined that Austin did not exhibit objective evidence of a traumatic injury of the left shoulder. The defense's expert neurologist examined Austin, and he submitted a report in which he opined that Austin does not exhibit objective evidence of a deficit related to the accident.

Result Justice Peter Mayer rendered a defense verdict. He found that the defendants were not liable for the accident.

Demand
$1,000,000 (insurance coverage's limit)
Offer
None
Insurer(s)
Regent Insurance Co. for both defendants 
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Gus Katsigiorgis, D.O., orthopedic surgery, Hewlett, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)

Richard S. Obedian, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Hicksville, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)

Masoom H. Qadeer, M.D., pain management, Deer Park, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)
Defense
Expert(s)
Howard B. Reiser, M.D., neurology, Huntington, NY (did not testify)

Edward A. Toriello, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Middle Village, NY (did not testify)
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by defense counsel. Plaintiff's counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Alan Burdziak
Monroe County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Center Line — Multiple Vehicle
Mailman claimed truck accident ended career

Verdict
$1,471,309
Case
Jeremiah C Lighthouse v. Benjamin Reznik, No. 1202/15
Court
Monroe Supreme
Judge
J. Scott Odorisi
Date
10/23/2017
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Deborah Morris Field, Morris & Morris Attorneys, Rochester, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
William M. Swift, Hagelin Spencer LLC, Buffalo, NY 

Facts & Allegations On Jan. 7, 2015, plaintiff Jeremiah Lighthouse, 34, a letter carrier employed by the U.S. Postal Service, was driving on the northbound side of South Winton Road, near its intersection at Highland Avenue, in Rochester. When he reached the intersection, he began to execute a left turn onto the westbound side of Highland Avenue. His mail truck collided with an eastbound vehicle that was being driven by Benjamin Reznik. Lighthouse's truck flipped onto one side and skidded across the intersection. Lighthouse claimed that he suffered injuries of his abdomen, an ankle, his chest, his face, a knee, his legs and a shoulder.

Lighthouse sued Reznik. Lighthouse alleged that Reznik was negligent in the operation of his vehicle.

Lighthouse claimed that Reznik veered across Highland Avenue's center line and initiated a near-head-on collision. Lighthouse's counsel moved for summary judgment of liability, and the motion was granted. The trial addressed damages.

Injuries/Damages abdomen; acromioplasty; anterior cruciate ligament, tear; arthroscopy; avulsion fracture; cartilage/chondral, damage; chest; chondroplasty; debridement; decompression surgery; facial laceration; fracture, ankle; fracture, shoulder; glenoid labrum, tear; hematoma; Hill-Sachs lesion; knee surgery; laceration; lateral meniscus, tear; leg; medial collateral ligament, damage; meniscectomy; peroneal tendon, tear; physical therapy; posterior cruciate ligament, tear; reconstructive surgery; shoulder impingement; shoulder, dislocation; tenosynovitis 
Lighthouse became trapped in his truck. After some 35 minutes had passed, he was extracted, placed in an ambulance and transported to Strong Memorial Hospital, in Rochester. He underwent treatment of a deep laceration of his forehead, a deep laceration of his left leg, a deep laceration of his right leg, a subcutaneous hematoma in his abdomen and a small hematoma in his chest. His hospitalization lasted five days.

Lighthouse claimed that he also suffered extensive damage of his right knee's lateral meniscus, a tear of the same knee's anterior cruciate ligament, a tear of the same knee's posterior cruciate ligament, a partial tear of the same knee's medial collateral ligament, a tear of the same knee's fibular collateral ligament, a partial tear of the same knee's popliteus tendon and damage of cartilage of the same knee.

Lighthouse further claimed that he suffered a tear of his right, dominant shoulder's glenoid labrum, a fracture of the same shoulder's coracoid process, which a bony projection that extends from the scapula, a dislocation of the same shoulder and a resultant Hill-Sachs lesion, which is a bone depression secondary to dislocation of a shoulder, and trauma that produced impingement of the same shoulder.

Lighthouse also claimed that he suffered an avulsion fracture of his left ankle, a tear of the same ankle's peroneus brevis tendon and a tear of the same ankle's peroneus longus tendon. He claimed that the ankle developed tenosynovitis: inflammation of a tendon's sheath.

On Oct. 20, 2015, Lighthouse underwent arthroscopic surgery that involved reconstruction of his right knee. The procedure included a repair of the anterior cruciate ligament and a mensicectomy, which involved excision of a portion of the knee's lateral meniscus. The surgeon had recommended full reconstruction of the knee, but a full reconstruction was not approved by Lighthouse's insurer. The surgery was followed by a course of physical therapy.

On March 24, 2016, Lighthouse underwent reconstructive surgery that addressed his left ankle. The procedure included a repair of the damaged tendons and a tenosynovectomy, which involved excision of inflamed tissue. The surgery was followed by a course of physical therapy.

On April 25, 2017, Lighthouse underwent arthroscopic surgery that addressed his right shoulder. The procedure included debridement of damaged tissue, decompression of the shoulder's subacromial region, an acromioplasty, which involved shaving of bone, and a chondroplasty, which involved a repair of cartilage. The surgery was followed by a course of physical therapy.

Lighthouse claimed that his left ankle and his right knee remain painful, that he suffers extensive residual limitations of each area, and that his residual effects hinder his performance of basic physical activities, such as ascending stairways, lifting objects or walking. He also claimed that his residual effects prevented his performance of the extensive walking his job required and ultimately necessitated an early retirement. He briefly worked in 2016, but has been unemployed since then save for a single day of work.

Lighthouse further claimed that his right knee will require replacement within 15 years.

Lighthouse sought recovery of past and future medical expenses, past and future lost earnings, and damages for past and future pain and suffering. His wife, Christy Lighthouse, sought recovery of damages for past and future loss of services.

Defense counsel contended that Mr. Lighthouse achieved a good recovery. Defense counsel also contended that Lighthouse can procure work.

Result The jury found that the Lighthouses' damages totaled $1,471,309.25.

Christy Lighthouse
$6,864 past loss of services

$40,000 future loss of services

$46,864
Jeremiah Lighthouse
$46,126 past medical cost

$182,819 future medical cost

$106,000 past lost earnings

$289,500 future lost earnings

$300,000 past pain and suffering

$500,000 future pain and suffering

$1,424,445
Demand
$1,250,000 (total, by both plaintiffs; insurance coverage's limit)
Offer
$350,000 (total, for both plaintiffs)
Insurer(s)
State Farm Insurance Cos. 
Trial Details
Trial Length: 4 days

Trial Deliberations: 3 hours

Jury Vote: 5-1 (Mr. Lighthouse's future pain and suffering; Ms. Lighthouse's future loss of services); 6-0 (all other questions)

Jury Composition: 3 male, 3 female
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
John P. Goldblatt, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Rochester, NY (treating doctor)

John Ketz, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Rochester, NY (treating doctor)

James Mark, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Geneva, NY (treating doctor)

Karen Simone, M.S., life-care planning, Syracuse, NY

Michael J. Vernarelli, Ph.D., economics, Rochester, NY
Defense
Expert(s)
John J. Leddy, M.D., sports medicine, Buffalo, NY
Post-Trial Justice J. Scott Odorisi denied defense counsel's motion to set aside the verdict.

Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiffs' counsel. Additional information was gleaned from court documents. Defense counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Melissa Siegel
Otsego County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Rear-ender — Multiple Vehicle
Plaintiff: Car accident caused injuries of brain, spine, shoulder

Arbitration
$195,393
Actual 
$175,000
Case
Jeanette M. Jacques v. Glenn P. Ort, No. 213/16
Court
Otsego Supreme
Neutral(s) 
Mark R. Sonders
Date
1/9/2018
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Michael C. Conway, Harris, Conway & Donovan, PLLC, Albany, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Keith M. Frary, Santacrose & Frary, Albany, NY 


Justin Harmon, Santacrose & Frary, Albany, NY 

Facts & Allegations On Oct. 30, 2015, plaintiff Jeanette Jacques, 51, a food-service professional, was driving on Main Street, near its intersection at Foxcare Drive, in Oneonta. Her car's rear end was struck by a trailing pickup truck that was being driven by Glenn Ort. Jacques claimed that she suffered injuries of her back, her head, her neck, a shoulder and a wrist.

Jacques sued Ort. Jacques alleged that Ort was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. The matter proceeded to arbitration.

Jacques claimed that the collision occurred while her vehicle was stopped a red traffic signal. She contended that Ort failed to exercise due caution.

Ort claimed that the collision was a result of Jacques having abruptly and unexpectedly stopped when the signal turned yellow. However, Ort also conceded that he could have avoided the collision.

Injuries/Damages brain damage; bulging disc, lumbar; carpal tunnel syndrome; chiropractic; cognition, impairment; concentration, impairment; concussion; head; headaches; herniated disc at C5-6; herniated disc at C6-7; herniated disc at T11-12; memory, impairment; nausea; nerve impingement; photophobia; post-concussion syndrome; radicular pain / radiculitis; retrolisthesis; rotator cuff, injury (tear); speech/language, impairment of; spondylolisthesis; spondylolysis; tinnitus; traumatic brain injury 
Jacques declined emergency medical attention. During the ensuing day, she presented to A.O. Fox Memorial Hospital, in Oneonta. She claimed that she was suffering a headache and blurring of her vision. She also claimed that her neck, her right foot and her right, dominant arm's shoulder were painful. A doctor opined that Jacques was suffering a concussion. Jacques claimed that the injury was a product of the accident, that she suffered resultant damage of her brain, and that she suffered resultant impairment of her concentration, her memory, her speech and other elements of her cognition. She further claimed that she developed post-concussion syndrome, with manifestations that included headaches, nausea, photophobia, tinnitus, hypersomnia, which involves excessive sleepiness, and sonophobia, which involves an aversion to loud sounds.

Jacques claimed that she also suffered a tear of her right shoulder's rotator cuff, an injury of her right wrist, herniations of her C5-6, C6-7 and T11-12 intervertebral discs, trauma that produced bulges of her L2-3, L4-5 and L5-S1 discs, and trauma that led to her lumbar region's development of retrolisthesis, spondylolysis and spondylolisthesis, which involve damage and/or displacement of vertebrae. She claimed that her C5-6 and C6-7 discs caused impingement of spinal nerves and resultant radicular pain that extended to her shoulders. She further claimed that her right wrist developed carpal tunnel syndrome.

Jacques underwent chiropractic manipulation and about 13 weeks of neurological treatment. Doctors recommended fusion of three levels of the cervical region of Jacques' spine, but Jacques declined to undergo the surgery. She claimed that she feared an adverse reaction to the surgery's required medication.

Jacques further claimed that her back remains painful, that she suffers ongoing impairment of her cognition, and that her residual effects prevent her resumption of work. She sought recovery of past lost earnings, future lost earnings, damages for past pain and suffering, and damages for future pain and suffering.

Defense counsel contended that Jacques did not suffer a serious injury, as defined by the no-fault law, Insurance Law § 5102(d). The defense's expert psychologist submitted a report in which he opined that Jacques' head's injury produced nothing more than a mild concussion. The defense's expert orthopedist opined that Jacques does not exhibit an orthopedic disability, that Jacques can resume work, and that Jacques does not require further treatment.

The parties negotiated a high/low stipulation: Damages could not exceed $175,000, but they had to equal or exceed $25,000.

Result Arbitrator Mark Sonders found that Ort was liable for the accident. Sonders also found that Jacques suffered a serious injury. He determined that Jacques suffers significant limitation of use of a body function or system.

Sonders found that Jacques' damages totaled $195,392.50, but Jacques recovered the stipulated limit: $175,000.

Jeanette Jacques
$25,393 past lost earnings

$85,000 past and future pain and suffering (injury of brain)

$85,000 past and future pain and suffering (orthopedic and related claims)

$195,393
Insurer(s)
Safeco Insurance Cos. 
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Cheryl Frye, Ph.D., clinical psychology, Albany, NY (treating doctor; did not testify; submitted report)

Reynaldo P. Lazaro, M.D., neurology, Oneonta, NY (treating doctor; testified via videotape)

Andrew Weintraub, Ph.D., economics, Rhinebeck, NY (did not testify; submitted report)
Defense
Expert(s)
Gregory J. Chiaramonte, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Poughkeepsie, NY (testified via videotape)

Robert J. McCaffrey, Ph.D., neuropsychology, Albany, NY (testified via videotape)
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiff's counsel. Defense counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Melissa Siegel
Ulster County

MOTOR VEHICLE

Pedestrian
Woman struck by car on sidewalk, injured ankle and foot

Decision
$282,100
Case
Elaine Abatemarco and Anthony Abatemarco v. James Piehnik, No. 2347/15
Court
Ulster Supreme
Judge
Richard L. Mott
Date
12/7/2017
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
Daniel G. Heppner, Rusk, Wadlin, Heppner & Martuscello, LLP, Kingston, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
Robert J. Gironda, Pillinger Miller Tarallo LLP, Elmsford, NY 

Facts & Allegations On Dec. 27, 2013, plaintiff Elaine Abatemarco, a retiree in her 60s, was struck by a motor vehicle. The incident occurred on a sidewalk that abutted West 43rd Street, in Manhattan. The vehicle's driver, James Piehnik, mounted the sidewalk while turning onto a parking garage's driveway, from West 43rd Street. One of the vehicle's tires rolled over Abatemarco's right foot. When Piehnik realized that he had struck Abatemarco, he reversed his vehicle. The tire again rolled over Abatemarco's right foot. Abatemarco suffered injuries of the foot and the corresponding ankle and heel.

Abatemarco sued Piehnik. Abatemarco alleged that Piehnik was negligent in the operation of his vehicle. The matter proceeded to a bench trial.

Abatemarco contended that the accident was a result of Piehnik's failure to properly control his vehicle.

Defense counsel contended that Abatemarco failed to maintain due caution. He claimed that Abatemarco and her husband were walking in single-file fashion, hand-in-hand, on a crowded sidewalk, inattentive to their surroundings.

Injuries/Damages ankle; crush injury; crush injury, foot; decreased range of motion; ecchymosis; edema; heel; nerve damage, foot; nerve damage/neuropathy; physical therapy; swelling 
Ms. Abatemarco suffered crush-induced bruises of bones of her right ankle, her right foot and her right foot's calcaneus, which is the heel. She was placed in an ambulance, and she was transported to St. Luke's-Roosevelt Hospital Center, in Manhattan. She underwent minor treatment.

Abatemarco claimed that she also suffered permanent residual damage of her right leg's peripheral nerve. Her injured areas developed edema, chronic swollenness and ecchymosis: discoloration caused by ruptures of blood vessels. Her symptoms were initially addressed via application of ice, her use of an orthopedic boot and her use of an over-the-counter painkiller. She later underwent about eight weeks of physical therapy. She claimed that she also performed independent therapeutic exercises.

Abatemarco further claimed that her right ankle and right foot remain painful, that she suffers occasional swelling of each area, that she suffers a residual diminution of her right ankle's range of motion, and that her residual effects hinder her performance of basic physical activities, such as negotiating stairways. She claimed that she and her husband have moved to a single-floor residence, from a multi-floor residence, to accommodate her residual limitations. Ms. Abatemarco's treating orthopedist opined that Abatemarco's injuries increase her likelihood of developing arthritis.

Abatemarco sought recovery of damages for past and future pain and suffering. Her husband presented a derivative claim.

Defense counsel contended that Ms. Abatemarco did not suffer a serious injury, as defined by the no-fault law, Insurance Law § 5102(d). The defense's expert orthopedist examined Abatemarco, and he opined that she suffered nothing more than bruises. The expert also opined that the injuries fully healed.

Result Justice Richard Mott found that Piehnik was liable for the accident. Mott also found that Abatemarco suffered a serious injury. He determined that damages totaled $282,100.

Anthony Abatemarco
$21,700 loss of consortium
Elaine Abatemarco
$48,000 past pain and suffering

$212,400 future pain and suffering

$260,400
Demand
$600,000 (total, by both plaintiffs)
Offer
$68,500 (total, for both plaintiffs)
Insurer(s)
State Farm Insurance Cos. 
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Anthony R. Viola, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New Milford, CT (treating doctor; testified via videotape)
Defense
Expert(s)
Adam D. Soyer, M.D., orthopedic surgery, Fishkill, NY
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by plaintiffs' counsel. Defense counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Alan Burdziak
Manhattan

WORKER/WORKPLACE NEGLIGENCE

Labor Law — Workplace — Workplace Safety — Slips, Trips & Falls — Fall from Height
Bridge's catwalk wasn't safe, fallen inspector claimed

Mediated Settlement
$2,450,000
Case
Frank Vitiello v. State of New York, No. 121938/15E
Court
Court of Claims, Manhattan
Neutral(s) 
Shelley Rossoff Olsen
Date
9/27/2017
Plaintiff
Attorney(s)
David H. Perecman, The Perecman Firm, P.L.L.C., New York, NY 


Peter D. Rigelhaupt, The Perecman Firm, P.L.L.C., New York, NY 

Defense
Attorney(s)
John V. Fabiani Jr., Fabiani Cohen & Hall, LLP, New York, NY 


Courtney Feldman, Fabiani Cohen & Hall, LLP, New York, NY 

Facts & Allegations On April 20, 2012, claimant Frank Vitiello, 32, an engineer, worked at New York's Alexander Hamilton Bridge, which connects Manhattan and the Bronx. He was inspecting ongoing work. During the course of his duties, he fell off of a temporary catwalk. He plummeted a distance of about 15 feet, and he landed on the bridge's surface. He claimed that he suffered injuries of an ankle, his back, his head and his neck.

Vitiello sued the bridge's owner, the state of New York. Vitiello alleged that the state negligently failed to provide a safe workplace. He further alleged that the state's failure constituted a violation of the New York State Labor Law.

The catwalk's walking surface comprised a series of planks. Vitiello claimed that he fell when one plank shifted beneath his feet. He claimed that he was holding the catwalk's railing, but that the railing collapsed. He contended that the catwalk was not safe. Vitiello's counsel contended that the incident stemmed from an elevation-related hazard, as defined by Labor Law § 240(1), and that Vitiello was not provided the proper, safe equipment that is a requirement of the statute.

Defense counsel claimed that the catwalk was not intended for use by anyone other than ironworkers. Defense counsel alternatively contended that Vitiello should have engaged a safety harness or similar device before venturing onto the catwalk. Vitiello claimed that such devices were not required on the catwalk, and he further claimed that his inspection required use of the catwalk.

Injuries/Damages ankle; bulging disc, cervical; compression fracture; concussion; depression; foot; fracture, L1; fracture, back; fracture, vertebra; head; herniated disc at L5-S1; mental/psychological; physical therapy; post-traumatic stress disorder 
After five days had passed, Vitiello presented to a hospital. He underwent minor treatment.

Vitiello ultimately claimed that he suffered a concussion, a compression fracture of his L1 vertebra, a herniation of his L5-S1 intervertebral disc and trauma that produced bulges of discs of his spine's cervical region. He also claimed that he suffered an injury of his right ankle. He claimed that the ankle developed osteochondritis, which involves damage and/or inflammation of bone and/or tissue, and that his right foot developed sinus tarsi syndrome, which involves instability of the hindfoot region. He further claimed that he developed post-traumatic stress disorder and resultant depression.

Vitiello underwent courses of physical therapy, and he was prescribed a painkiller. He also underwent psychological counseling.

Vitiello claimed that he suffers residual pain and limitations, that his residual effects necessitate his use of a cane, and that his residual effects prevent his resumption of work. He has not worked since the accident, and he receives Social Security disability benefits. Vitiello also claimed that he will require fusion of a portion of his spine's lumbar region.

Vitiello sought recovery of past and future medical expenses, past and future lost earnings, and damages for past and future pain and suffering.

Result The parties negotiated a pretrial settlement. The state's insurer agreed to pay $2.45 million. The negotiations were mediated by Shelley Rossoff Olsen, of Jams.

Insurer(s)
Zurich North America 
Plaintiff
Expert(s)
Edythe Adler, psychology/counseling, Scarsdale, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)

Matthew P. Grimm, M.D., physical medicine, New York, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)

Kristin K. Kucsma, M.A., economics, Livingston, NJ (did not testify)

Daniel Kuhn, M.D., psychiatry, New York, NY (treating doctor; did not testify)

Richard J. Schuster, Ph.D., vocational rehabilitation, New York, NY (did not testify)
Defense
Expert(s)
Peter D. Capotosto, M.S., C.R.C., vocational rehabilitation, Rochester, NY (did not testify)

Paul L. Kuflik, M.D., orthopedic surgery, New York, NY (did not testify)

Matthew Shatzer, D.O., physical medicine, Manhasset, NY (did not testify)

David M. Yamins, M.D., psychiatry, Brooklyn, NY (did not testify)
Editor's Note This report is based on information that was provided by claimant's counsel. Defense counsel did not respond to the reporter's phone calls.

–Melissa Siegel
